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Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

From: Joeann Phua <joeannphua@tkqp.com.sg>
Sent: Wednesday, 11 May 2022 2:18 PM
To: Denise Tay (LKKAuto); Admin A; Admin-D (LKKAuto); Veron Chen (LKKAuto)
Cc: Narayanan Ramasamy; Joanna Lee; Mogeswani; riaz@justice.com.sg
Subject: MC 9871/2021[SJE] | TKQP: RN.1771.21.AXA |  RIAZ: WAN.IN.517942.Q(W)  |  AXA: 

S0M02TFJ

Dear Sirs, 
 
MC/MC 9871/2021 
 
PLAINTIFF: CHAN WEIJIE 
1ST DEFENDANT: TAN AH LOOK @ TAN JOO HOE 
2ND DEFENDANT: TATAS EQUIPMENT PTE LTD 
ACCIDENT ON 07.09.2020 ALONG 32/34 DEFU LANE 7 INVOLVING GBE 1079S & SMD 97X 
 
We refer to the above matter. 
 
M/s Riaz LLC act for the Plaintiff and our firm act for M/s AXA Insurance Singapore Pte Ltd, the insurers for 
the Defendants in the above captioned matter.  
 
The claim is in respect of damage to motor vehicle number SMD 97X which was damaged in a road traffic 
accident on 7 September 2020 involving motor vehicle no. GBE 1079S (driven by the 1st Defendant). 

 
The Courts have directed to appoint Mr Xing Guo Qiang of M/s LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd as the Single 
Joint Expert (“SJE”), to carry out a physical re-Inspection and the SJE report to be released by 27 May 2022. 

 
We attached hereto copies of the following documents:- 
 
a) The Plaintiff and Defendant’s GIA report; 
b) Vehicle damage photographs; 
c) The Defendant’s manual accident report; 
d) Notice of Reports; 
e) Pre-repair report from Infiniti Appraisal Service; 
f) Prelim report from Inifiniti Appraisal Service; 
g) Re-Appraiser report from Infiniti Appraisal Service; 
h) The survey report of Cozon Engineers;  
i) Repair bill from Garage 21 Pte Ltd; and 
j) Rental Agreement from Cars for rent 2016. 
 
Please upload the documents via the link below:- 
https://www.dropbox.com/sh/ekr5hfmef5m0bw1/AACbtsKKON_1IgVYBbMU3Gkoa?dl=0 
 
Please liaise with the Plaintiff’s counsel, for the re-inspection date and/or venue as well as request for all 
other relevant documents, if any.  
 
SHARE COST OF SJE REPORT 
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Each party to bear half share for costs of the SJE report fee.  
 
The tax invoice for the preparation of the SJE re-inspection report is to be sent to M/s Tan Kok Quan 
Partnership and M/s Riaz LLC. 
 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
--- 
Note: In view of the current COVID-19 situation, we have adopted a telecommuting policy for our department. In the 
circumstances, kindly direct all communications to us via email with immediate effect. 
 
Regards, 
Joeann Phua 
For and on behalf of  
RM Narayanan 
Partner 
________________________________________________________ 
 

 

Tan Kok Quan Partnership 
Advocates & Solicitors, Singapore 
1 Wallich Street #07-02 Guoco Tower Singapore 078881 
T (65) 6225 9333 
D (65) 6496 9593 
F (65) 6225 0111 
E joeannphua@tkqp.com.sg 
W www.tkqp.com.sg  

This email is intended solely for the abovenamed addressee(s). It may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information. If this email has reached you in error, 
please delete it immediately and inform us of the error. Thank you for your co-operation. 

Internet communications cannot be guaranteed to be secured or error-free as information can be intercepted, corrupted, lost, or it may arrive late or contain viruses. The 
sender therefore does not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the contents of this message which arise as a result of Internet transmission. 
 


